
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – APRIL 1, 2019 

 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal and Personnel Matters 
(SCHEDULED ONE-HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Jacob Musick – Garden of Hope 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 

1. Honaker High School - 2019 Class 1 State Champions – Scholastic Team Bowl  
2. Honaker High School - 2018 Class 1 All-State Football Team – Chandler Hubbard 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Brooke Atchley & Dave Leonard - Elk Garden School Property 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

1. Mike Collins – The Center for Natural Capital - Stream Sweepers……………..A-1 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Bobbie Gullet    2-Year Term 
Arthur Phillips   2-Year Term 
Wanda Osborne   2-Year Term 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of March 4, 2019 
b. Unapproved minutes of March 14, 2019           

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. RCPSA & CWSA Public Hearing Resolution of Joinder (5/6/19)………………..C-1 
 

2. CPWMA User Article of Incorporation Public Hearing (5/6/19)………….………C-2 
 

3. RC BOS Moral Obligation to VCC concerning Project “Blue-Jay”……………..C-3 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. 2019 American Red Cross County’s Celebration of Heroes Nominees……….D-1 
 

2. APA Audit Report of Examination of RC Treasurer’s Office…………………….D-2 
 

3. Dante Community Redevelopment Project (DMME AML Project)...……………D-3 
 

4. UVA-Wise 2019 SWVA Economic Forum (5/15/19)………..……………………....D-4 
 

5. Buchanan County BOS Economic Development Summit (4/16/19)…………....D-5 
 

6. Community CON 2019 – Every Day Heroes (4/13/19)……………………………..D-6 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         April 1, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
7. SVCC 2019 Festival of the Arts 25th Anniversary (4/5/19 – 4/17/19)……….……D-7 

 
8. Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day (04/17/19)…….……………….…...D-8 

 
REQUESTS 

  
9. Authorization of CSA Supplement $32,537.13 Appropriation of Funds……….D-9 

 
10. Authorization of VDOT Public Notice to Abandon Rte. 653 Creekwood Drive.D-10 

 
11. Authorization of Travel Requests…………………………………………………….D-11 

 
MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..N  



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal and Personnel Matters 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A) (1), (3), (7), (8). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Harry Ferguson - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors Information Item 
137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

 Meeting:    4/1/19    6:00 PM 
 

 
Acknowledgements 
 

1. Honaker High School - 2019 Class 1 State Champions – Scholastic Team Bowl 
  

2. Honaker High School - 2018 Class 1 All-State Football Team – Chandler Hubbard   
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Awardees 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
   Board of Supervisors                      Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                             Presenters - Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

         Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM 
 

 
Public Hearing  
 
1. Brooke Atchley & Dave Leonard - Elk Garden School Property  

  
  

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Resolution  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Default View

www.interactiveGIS.com Printed 02/28/2019 

0 164 328 ft





                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors Information Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 4/1/19           6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 
1. Mike Collins – The Center for Natural Capital - Stream Sweepers……………..A-1 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Clinch River Update | StreamSweepers

https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/[3/12/2019 9:29:08 AM]

As we near completion of the assessment and trash inventory
phase of the project we are astonished at the amount of trash in
the Clinch River near the Swords Creek area.  According to Project
Manager, Maddie Gordon, “there are thousands of tires and other
trash in less than a 6 mile stretch.”

The Clinch River cleanup will be much different than any previous
clean up effort StreamSweepers has completed.  We will need
additional partners and new protocols to move this project into an
industrial scale cleanup.  While we know this will require a
tremendous amount of effort and we believe it is both possible and
necessary!  The photos speak for themselves.

300 TIRES AND AN OLD SOFA – AWARD
WINNING FILM BY AHHA PRODUCTIONS

MEANINGFUL WORK

300 Tires and an Old Sofa

STREAMSWEEPERS NEWS, UNCATEGORIZED

CLINCH RIVER UPDATE
JULY 13, 2018  ADMIN

Restoring People and Nature,
One River at a Time

RECENT POSTS

StreamSweepers is Now
Hiring in Southwest
Virginia for the Clinch
River Cleanup

StreamSweepers Will Be
Hiring in 2019 for Staff in
the Shenandoah and
Clinch River Valleys

StreamSweepers
Receives Endorsement of
Organizations and
Agencies to Proceed with
Comprehensive Cleanup
of the Clinch and Middle
Rivers in 2019

StreamSweepers Flood
Cleanup Job Corps

Working on the Mattaponi
River

SEARCH

00:00 10:37 



StreamSweepers

     ABOUT  CURRENT CLEANUP PROJECTS  PAST CLEANUP PROJECTS  STREAMSWEEPERS NEWS  VIDEOS  CONTACT US 

Support Us

https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/swords-creek-map.png
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UIY8yPmYuaw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UIY8yPmYuaw
https://streamsweepers.org/hometown-heroes/img_3544/
https://streamsweepers.org/dscf3151-2/
https://streamsweepers.org/about/services/kimg0122/
https://streamsweepers.org/category/streamsweepers-news/
https://streamsweepers.org/category/uncategorized/
https://streamsweepers.org/author/admin/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-is-now-hiring-in-southwest-virginia-for-the-clinch-river-cleanup/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-is-now-hiring-in-southwest-virginia-for-the-clinch-river-cleanup/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-is-now-hiring-in-southwest-virginia-for-the-clinch-river-cleanup/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-is-now-hiring-in-southwest-virginia-for-the-clinch-river-cleanup/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-will-be-hiring-in-2019-for-staff-in-the-shenandoah-and-clinch-river-valleys/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-will-be-hiring-in-2019-for-staff-in-the-shenandoah-and-clinch-river-valleys/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-will-be-hiring-in-2019-for-staff-in-the-shenandoah-and-clinch-river-valleys/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-will-be-hiring-in-2019-for-staff-in-the-shenandoah-and-clinch-river-valleys/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-receives-endorsement-of-organizations-and-agencies-to-proceed-with-comprehensive-cleanup-of-the-clinch-and-middle-rivers-in-2019/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-flood-cleanup-job-corps/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-flood-cleanup-job-corps/
https://streamsweepers.org/working-on-the-mattaponi-river/
https://streamsweepers.org/working-on-the-mattaponi-river/
https://www.facebook.com/streamsweepers
http://www.twitter.com/jobs4nature
https://www.instagram.com/streamsweepers/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/debbiemanzari/
https://streamsweepers.org/www.streamsweepers.org
https://streamsweepers.org/
https://streamsweepers.org/
https://streamsweepers.org/about/
https://streamsweepers.org/streamsweepers-2017/
https://streamsweepers.org/2013-2016-projects/
https://streamsweepers.org/category/streamsweepers-news/
https://streamsweepers.org/videos/
https://streamsweepers.org/about/contact-us/
https://www.facebook.com/streamsweepers
http://www.twitter.com/jobs4nature
https://www.instagram.com/streamsweepers/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/debbiemanzari/
https://streamsweepers.org/www.streamsweepers.org


Clinch River Update | StreamSweepers

https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/[3/12/2019 9:29:08 AM]

“Hello, my name is Mak. I was a Streamsweeper
during the summers of 2015 and 2016. I was
going to Germanna Community College at the
time. After 2 years of college, I moved to Tempe,
Arizona to pursue a bachelor’s in Economics.
While at ASU, I met a group of successful
entrepreneurs. After talking with them, I found
out that they thought differently. Instead of
trading time for dollars, they were focused on
building assets. When working with my business
partners, everyone can contribute equally. The
first time I was introduced to a business team
environment was when I was a Streamsweeper.
When I had any ideas that would help The
Center in anyway, I didn’t hesitate to speak up. I
felt like my input was just as important. As a
young adult, I realize now how powerful that is.
Many jobs for young adults don’t allow for
creativity or problem solving. Every day was
different and I liked that. I didn’t feel like I was
working, I just felt like I was doing my part in
helping the community and the environment. I
would always recommend any young adult to be
a Streamsweeper. The life skills that I learned
from the program, I still use today.”

– MAK Klackle

https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/trash-5.jpg
https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/trash-4.jpg
https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/TRASH-3.jpg
https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/trash-8.jpg
https://streamsweepers.org/rappahannock-river-remington-to-the-rapidan/img_6426/


Clinch River Update | StreamSweepers

https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/[3/12/2019 9:29:08 AM]

Customized Social Media Icons from Acurax Digital Marketing Agency

Help us spread the good news....

Share

PREVIOUS POST

Fine Weather Finally for Work on the Rappahannock

NEXT POST

Working on the Mattaponi River

Like 0

0

Proudly powered by WordPress

A PROGRAM OF THE CENTER FOR
NATURAL CAPITAL

a 501 (c)(3) charitable non-profit
organization EIN/Tax ID# 20-1996189

P.O. Box 901  Orange, VA  22960 (540)
672-2542

 

http://www.acurax.com/products/floating-social-media-icon-wordpress-plugin/?utm_source=fsmi&utm_campaign=blink
http://www.acurax.com/digital-marketing/?utm_source=fsmi&utm_campaign=blink
https://streamsweepers.org/fine-weather-finally-for-work-on-the-rappahannock/
https://streamsweepers.org/working-on-the-mattaponi-river/
https://streamsweepers.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/07/trash-6.jpg
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fstreamsweepers.org%2Fclinch-river-update%2F&title=Clinch%20River%20Update
https://streamsweepers.org/fine-weather-finally-for-work-on-the-rappahannock/
https://streamsweepers.org/fine-weather-finally-for-work-on-the-rappahannock/
https://streamsweepers.org/working-on-the-mattaponi-river/
https://streamsweepers.org/working-on-the-mattaponi-river/
https://www.addtoany.com/share#url=https%3A%2F%2Fstreamsweepers.org%2Fclinch-river-update%2F&title=Clinch%20River%20Update
https://wordpress.org/


 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 4/1/19        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Bobbie Gullet    2-Year Term 
Arthur Phillips   2-Year Term 
Wanda Osborne   2-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  

SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.  









 
Board of Supervisors                           Action Item B-1 
137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting:  4/1/2019     6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• March 4, 2019 Board Minutes 
• March 14, 2019 Board Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



March 04, 2019 

The regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, March 
04, 2019 at 6:00 pm. at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia.  An Executive 
(Closed) Session was held prior to the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to enter into (closed) executive session pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss 
prospective business matters and litigation matters pursuant to 2.2-3712(3), (5), (7) and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 



Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 
 

Invocation by Pastor Cuba Porter, Lakeview Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SALE OF THE ELK GARDEN SCHOOL CONTINUED UNTIL APRIL 01, 2019 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
continue the public hearing on the sale of the Elk Garden School until the next regularly scheduled Board 
of Supervisors meeting on April 01, 2019 to continue negotiations as authorized by Virginia Code Section 
15.2-1800(B). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 
 



PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE UNSAFE BUILDING ORDINANCE 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for two (2) consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Unsafe Building Ordinance.    The Chairperson opened to public hearing to comments, 
hearing none the public hearing was closed. 

 
COMPLIANCE PERIOD ON UNSAFE BUILDINGS SET AT 30 DAYS 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
update the Unsafe Building Ordinance compliance period to thirty (30) days with the option to grant 
more time as directed by the Building Official. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Harry Ferguson and Tim 
Lovelace 
Nay:  None 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE BELFAST WATER PROJECT BLOCK GRANT 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to accept a Resolution for apply for a Virginia Community Development Block Grant funds for the Belfast 
Water Line Extension Project, Phase 1 at a total project cost of $775,000. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
The Board acknowledged the All-State Achievements of Lebanon High School and Castlewood High 
School wrestling teams, Lebanon High School Volleyball and Lebanon High School Football. 
 
Presentations 
 
Dr. Greg Brown, Superintendent Russell County Schools addressed the Board concerning the need to 
update the current Lebanon High School football field or to build a new one.  This will be included in the 
school board’s budget for 2019/2020 if approved at the school board meeting this week.  
 
Hyder Hughes, Russell County Sheriff’s Department gave a brief update of the enforcement of the Litter 
Ordinance.  Building Official Mickey Rhea also gave a short power point presentation.   

 
APPROVAL TO SEND A THIRTY (30) DAY NOTICE TO A LAND OWNER 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
allow the Building Official to send a thirty (30) day notice to the land owner at 4478 Red Oak Ridge Road, 
Castlewood, Va. to make the necessary cleanup or be fined. 
 
The vote was: 



Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Brandon Blevins, Clinch Valley Soil and Water Conservation District gave an overview of the Erosion 
and Sediment Control Program and some issues that need to be addressed. 
 
The Chairperson appointed Harry Ferguson and Rebecca Dye to serve on a committee to look at the 
Erosion and Sediment Control Program. 
 
Leah Call, AACS Director of Nutrition and Jackie Ray, Property Manager asked that the Board proclaim 
March 2019 as March for Meals Month.  Ms. Call also noted that she would need an alternate location 
to store some freezers. 
 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING MARCH AS MARCH FOR MEALS MONTH 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution that proclaims March 2019 as March for Meals Month. 
 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Board Appointments 

JAMES MOUNT APPOINTED TO THE CMCSB 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint James Mounts to the Cumberland Mountain Community Services Board for a three (3) year 
term, said term ending December 31, 2021.                                         
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
New Business 
 

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 04, 2019 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the February 04, 2019 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

 
 
 



APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $724,830.14 including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, RCPL invited the Board to participate in a Community Read Program.  She also 
invited them to attend an upcoming book signing. 

Alan Sargent, Honaker asked if any decision has been made on a tax exemption for veterans. 

Kaylin Ervin, Castlewood commented that the business near her parent’s home is causing a hazard 
because the view is obstructed by all the appliances that are sitting around it. 

County Attorney Reports and Requests 

APPROVAL OF A USER AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF LEBANON FOR A SOLID WASTE SITE 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Solid Waste Convenience Site User Agreement with the Town of Lebanon. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A MORAL OBLIGATION RESOLUTION WITH VA. COMMUNITY CAPITAL 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a moral obligation Resolution between Russell County and Virginia Community Capital pending 
review by legal counsel. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A MORAL OBLIGATION WITH THE TOWN OF LEBANON FOR PROJECT “BLUE JAY” 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a moral obligation between Russell County and the Town of Lebanon concerning Project “Blue-
Jay”. 

The vote was: 



Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

County Administrator Reports and Requests 

APPROVAL TO PROCLAIM MARCH AS AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Proclamation designating March 2019 as American Red Cross Month. 

The vote was: 
Aye: David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None  
 

APPROVAL OF AN APPALACHINS AGENCY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS LEASE OF THE SWORDS CREEK 
COMMUNITY CENTER 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a lease with the Appalachian Agency for Senior Citizens for the use of the Swords Creek 
Community Center. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Harry Ferguson, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Tim 
Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT (TAP) GRANT FOR THE DANTE DEPOT 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorization to proceed with the program administration of the VDOT (TAP) Grant for the Dante Depot 
Project. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

AUTHORIZATION OF RUSSELL COUNTY EQUALIZATION BOARD PAY AND EXPENSES 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a payment of $125.00 per day, plus expenses to the Russell County Equalization Board. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Harry Ferguson, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 



 
APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST BY THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Assessor’s Office. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CHAIR TO SIGN THE VCC DOCUMENTS 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the Chairperson to sign the Virginia Community Capital documents. 
 
The vote was: 
 Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN TO RECONVENE 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn to reconvene on Thursday, March 14, 2019 at 10:00 am. 
 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________                                  ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                          Chairperson 
 
 



March 14, 2019 

A reconvened meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, March 14, 2019 
at 10:00 am at the Russell County Conference Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting back to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Harry Ferguson 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSSION 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive (closed) Session to discuss legal matters pursuant to Code Section 2.2-3712(A)(7) 
and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 

 



The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Tim Lovelace - Aye 
Lou Wallace - Aye 
Carl Rhea - Aye 
David Eaton -Aye 
Steve Breeding -Aye 
Harry Ferguson-Aye 
Rebecca Dye – Aye 

AUTHORIZATION TO FINALIZE THE JOINDER FOR CWSA AND THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA AND TO SET A 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR MAY 06, 2018 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Attorney to finalize the draft of the Joinder for Castlewood Water and Sewage 
Authority, the Russell County Public Service Authority, and the Russell County Board of Supervisors and 
to set a Public Hearing for May 6th, 2019 at 6:00 PM on the Amended Articles of Incorporation for the 
Russell County Public Service Authority. 
 
 The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE CPRWA AMENDED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to set a Public Hearing for May 6th, 2019 at 6:00 PM on the Amended Articles of Incorporation for the 
Cumberland Plateau Regional Waste Management Authority. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL OF A VDOT TAP RESOLUTION FOR DANTE DEPOT 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT TAP Resolution for Dante Depot (Blanket Project Funding Commitment and For Blanket 
Signature Authority). 
  
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Harry Ferguson and Rebecca 
Dye 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________                                              ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                        Chairperson 



 
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 4/1/19   6:00 PM 
  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s March 2019 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s March 2019 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s March 2019 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• March 2019 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





AP060 3/28/2019 A/P CASH REQUIREMENTS PRE-LIST COMPANY #-001 FUND#4100 PAGE 2 

DUE DATE INV.DATE VENDOR INVOICE CLASS GROSS AMT. NET AMOUNT G/L ACCOUNT P.O.# 
4/01/2019 3/15/2019 000046 AT & T 03152019 16.32 16 .32 4100-032050-5203-

61. 5 0 61.50 
4/01/2019 2/28/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15562 38.99 38.99 4100-022010-5415-
4/01/2019 2/08/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15499 297.99 297.99 4100-031020-5408-
4/01/2019 2/08/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15516 180.00 180.00 4100-031020-5408-
4/01/2019 2/15/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15518 135.79 135.79 4100-031020-5408-
4/01/2019 2/27/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15560 16. 0 0 16.00 4100-031020-5408-
4/01/2019 3/05/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15574 389.94 389.94 4100-031020-5408-
4/01/2019 3/12/2019 003103 AUTO MOTION SER 15598 16. 00 16.00 4100-031020-5408-

1,074.71 1,074.71 
4/01/2019 2/28/2019 004466 BAILEY ENGINEER 19029 416.57 416.57 4100-042400-5413-

416.57 416.57 
4/01/2019 2/19/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015383811 10 15. 67 15.67 4100-073010-5411-
4/01/2019 2/19/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015383812 10 15.67 15. 67 4100-073010-5411-
4/01/2019 2/19/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015383813 10 73.75 73. 75 4100-073010-5411-
4/01/2019 2/25/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAY:.,o 5015385673 10 525.99 525.99 4100-07301C-5411-
4/01/2019 2/28/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015400175 10 16.21 16.21 4100-073010-5411-
4/01/2019 2/28/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015400176 10 33.05 33.05 4100-073010-5411-
4/01/2019 2/28/2019 001956 BAKER AND TAYLO 5015400177 10 26.92 26.92 4100-073010-5411-

707.26 707.26 
4/01/2019 4/01/2019 004576 BELFAST/ROSEDAL DONATION 1, 000. 00 1,000.00 4100-094010-8027-

1, 000. 00 1,000.00 
4/01/2019 2/26/2019 000052 BLEVINS SEPTIC 33033 375.00 375.00 4100-042010-5413-

375.00 375.00 
4/01/2019 3/25/2019 003154 BOO KP AGE 540748 10 348.00 348.00 4100-073010-5411-

348.00 348.00 • 
4/01/2019 3/13/2019 004161 BREEDING, CRYST 03132019 225.00 225.00 4100-072030-3009-

225.00 225.00 • 
4/01/2019 3/10/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 03102019 2,957.08 2,957.08 4100-031020-5503-
4/01/2019 2/20/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 02202019 1 107.93 107.93 4100-022010-5401-
4/01/2019 3/10/2019 003898 CARD SERVICES c 03102019. 2 120.85 120. 85 4100-022010-5401-

3,185.86 3,185.86 
4/01/2019 2/21/2019 002337 CASKIE GRAPHICS 33962 482.58 482.58 4100-021060-3006-
4/01/2019 2/05/2019 002337 CASKIE GRAPHICS 33938 452 .13 452.13 4100-021060-3006-

934.71 934.71 
4/01/2019 1/30/2019 004386 CENTER FOR NATU SC-256-A 3,644.60 3,644.60 4100-094010-8027-

3,644.60 3,644.60 • 
4/01/2019 3/06/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 1900471401 57.99 57. 99 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/14/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018195193 48.00 48.00 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/14/2019 004450 CINTAS COR?ORAT 4018195269 68.19 68.19 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/14/2019 004450 CINTAS COR?ORAT 4018195270 240.54 240.54 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/14/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018195275 162.14 162.14 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/14/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018195276 156.67 156. 67 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/18/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018337485 72. 74 72. 74 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/07/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017849407 240.54 240. 54 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/07/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017849419 162 .14 162 .14 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/07/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017849432 68.19 68 .19 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/07/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017849437 48.00 48.00 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/07/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017849440 128 .11 128.11 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/11/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4017988181 24 .14 24.14 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/21/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018618512 162 .14 162.14 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/21/2019 004450 CINTAS CO RPO RAT 4018618540 240.54 240.54 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/21/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018618541 128.11 128.11 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/21/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018618558 48.00 48.00 4100-043020-3008-
4/01/2019 3/21/2019 004450 CINTAS CORPORAT 4018618577 68.19 68.19 4100-043020-3008-

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

















                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 4/1/19      6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. RCPSA & CWSA Public Hearing Resolution of Joinder (5/6/19)………………..C-1 

 
2. CPWMA User Article of Incorporation Public Hearing (5/6/19)………….………C-2 

 
3. RC BOS Moral Obligation to VCC concerning Project “Blue-Jay”……………..C-3 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-13 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for April 2019: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. 2019 American Red Cross County’s Celebration of Heroes Nominees……….D-1 

 
2. APA Audit Report of Examination of RC Treasurer’s Office…………………….D-2 

 
3. Dante Community Redevelopment Project (DMME AML Project)...……………D-3 

 
4. UVA-Wise 2019 SWVA Economic Forum (5/15/19)………..……………………....D-4 

 
5. Buchanan County BOS Economic Development Summit (4/16/19)…………....D-5 

 
6. Community CON 2019 – Every Day Heroes (4/13/19)……………………………..D-6 

 
7. SVCC 2019 Festival of the Arts 25th Anniversary (4/5/19 – 4/17/19)……….……D-7 

 
8. Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day (04/17/19)…….……………….…...D-8 

 
REQUESTS 

  
9. Authorization of CSA Supplement $32,537.13 Appropriation of Funds……….D-9 

 
10. Authorization of VDOT Public Notice to Abandon Rte. 653 Creekwood Drive.D-10 

 
11. Authorization of Travel Requests…………………………………………………….D-11 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


From: jess.powers@russellcountyva.us
Subject: American Red Cross Celebration of Heroes Russell County Nominees
Date: Monday, March 11, 2019 6:27:08 PM

Following please find a list of Russell County Nominees for the 2019 American Red Cross
Celebration of Heroes:
                                  
 Name Agency Nominator Category
1. Maxie Skeen Cleveland Lifesaving Crew Jess Powers Emergency Response
2. Clyde Wilson Rosedale Belfast Volunteer

Fire   Department
Deidra Wilson,
wife Firefighter

3. Jason Monk Honaker School Resource
Officer Tony Bush Education

4. Paul Phillips Dante Rescue Squad and
Russell   County Hospital Jarred Glass Medical/Emergency

Response
5. Caleb Cook Honaker Volunteer Fire

Department Kathleen Cook Firefighter

6. Jess Powers Emergency Management Kamya Hilkert Community Impact
7. Jonathon

Johnson St. Paul Police Chief April Johnson,
wife Law Enforcement

8. Daniel Glass Dante Rescue Squad Dan Glass, self Emergency Response
9.

Debbie Gibson
Castlewood Middle School,
Teacher,   6th Grade

Elizabeth
Collins

Education, Closet of
Need

Please congratulate the Russell County nominees and wish them well to be selected
as an American Red Cross Hero. There are 11 categories and 22 nominees submitted
for consideration.

Past honored Russell County heroes include Chance Campbell, Lebanon Volunteer
Fire Department, and Chris Suits, 9-1-1 Dispatch and Lifesaver Project.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. A
winners list will be provided once announced.
 
Jess Powers
Russell County Emergency and Hazardous Materials Coordinator
Russell County Government Center
131 Highland Drive, Room 183
P.O. Box 911
Lebanon, VA 24266
T: (276) 889-8247 ~  F: (276) 889-8248
Mobile: (276) 701-9775  ~  Dispatch: (276) 889-8033
 
Emergency Preparedness
~ be ready and prepared for seasonal inclement weather;
~ everyone's responsibility;
~ get a family emergency and disaster plan; and

mailto:jess.powers@russellcountyva.us


PATRICK L. THOMPSON, TREASURER 

OF THE 

COUNTY OF RUSSELL 

 

REPORT ON EXAMINATION  

OF COMMONWEALTH REVENUES 

AS OF 

FEBRUARY 28, 2019 

Auditor of Public Accounts 
Martha S. Mavredes, CPA 
www.apa.virginia.gov 

(804) 225-3350 



 

– T A B L E   O F   C O N T E N T S – 
 
 Pages 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report 1 
 
 
Turnover Receipts 
 
 Turnover Receipt of Unremitted Commonwealth Collections from Outgoing 

Treasurer to Incoming Treasurer at February 28, 2019  2 
  
 Turnover Receipt of Uncollected State Taxes from Outgoing Treasurer to 

Incoming Treasurer at February 28, 2019  3 
  



 

 

1 As of February 28, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 February 28, 2019 
 
Alicia K. McGlothlin  
Incoming Treasurer 
 
Patrick L. Thompson  
Outgoing Treasurer 
 
Board of Supervisors 
County of Russell 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 We have examined the accompanying Treasurer Turnover Receipts of Assets of Patrick L. 
Thompson, Treasurer of the County of Russell, at February 28, 2019.  All records supporting the amounts 
in the receipts are the Treasurer’s responsibility.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on 
our examination. 
 
 We conducted our examination in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.  Those standards include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts in the Treasurer Turnover Receipts and performing such other 
procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our examination provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

Section 58.1-3136 of the Code of Virginia requires a turnover audit whenever a treasurer leaves 
office.  The examination was performed to determine the accountability of the Treasurer at February 28, 
2019 and to turn over the assets, accounts, and records of the office to Alicia K. McGlothlin, the newly 
appointed Interim Treasurer. 

 
In our opinion, based on our examination, the receipts referred to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, Commonwealth’s assets of Patrick L. Thompson, Treasurer of the County of Russell, 
Virginia turned over to the incoming treasurer at February 28, 2019. 
 
 
 

 AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 
LH/vks 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 

 

2 As of February 28, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

3 As of February 28, 2019 
 

 
 
  



EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

TDD (800) 828-1120 --- Virginia Relay Center 

 

 DIVISIONS               
 ENERGY 
       GAS AND OIL 
 MINED LAND RECLAMATION 
       MINERAL MINING 
 MINERAL RESOURCES 
 MINES 
      ADMINISTRATION 

Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy 
Division of Mined Land Reclamation 

P. O. Drawer 900 

Big Stone Gap, Virginia 24219-0900 

(276) 523-8100        FAX (276) 523-8148 

www.dmme.virginia.gov 

 

 

 

March 19, 2019 
 
Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 
Russell County, Virginia 
137 Highland Drive 
Lebanon, VA 24266 
 
Dear Mr. Lester, 
 
Per the letter you received dated March 6, 2019, the Virginia Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy’s 2018 AML 
Pilot selection committee has chosen the the Dante Community Redevelopment project to be vetted for funding by the 
Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSMRE) for the reduced amount of $269,000.  Let me know if 
you have any questions regarding this adjustment. 
 
Please note that this selection does not guarantee receipt of funds.  The process from project selection to the 
commencement of work has only just begun.   Applicants for selected projects must complete a number of additional 
forms and provide more extensive and detailed information than was required for the initial grant application.  To 
facilitate this, DMME has assembled the enclosed Grantee Packet which must be completed and returned to DMME 
electronically. 
 
Please review the enclosed timeline overview, and then complete and return the items listed on the Grantee Packet 
Vetting Document Checklist by April 10, 2019.  All future e-mail correspondence regarding your project should include 
REF:PO1809 in the subject line.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

       

Lesa C. Baker 

 

Lesa C. Baker 
AML Program Coordinator  

  

timelime%20overview.pdf
Grantee%20Packet%20Checklist%20-%202018%20AML%20Pilot.pdf
Grantee%20Packet%20Checklist%20-%202018%20AML%20Pilot.pdf


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

SWVA Economic Forum

TECHNOLOGY LEADS THE 2019 SWVA
ECONOMIC FORUM

Join us on May 15th!



ABOUT UVA-WISE / ADMINISTRATION & SERVICES / OFFICE OF ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT & ENGAGEMENT / SWVA ECONOMIC FORUM



https://www.uvawise.edu/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

THE FORUM ANNOUNCES
MORNING KEYNOTE
SPEAKERS

 

Wendy and Dario Marquez of Wize Solutions will open the Forum as
the morning keynote speakers.

J. Wendy Marquez is Founder and President of Wize Solutions, an IT
company which focuses on creating sustainable high tech jobs in
rural areas of Virginia through partnerships with local community
colleges and national remote-based employers. Prior to forming Wize
Solutions in 2017, Wendy served for over a decade as President of
Onyx Media Group, a film production company which won several
prestigious awards under her leadership.

Dario Marquez began his professional career as a member of the
United States Secret Service, serving under the Administrations of
Presidents Nixon, Ford and Carter. In 1979, Mr. Marquez left the
Secret Service to establish MVM, Inc. MVM’s initial focus was in
security personnel management, security training, executive
protection, criminal and civil investigations, technical security, and
security risk assessments.  Subsequently MVM  expanded its
services to include IT management, network administration, system
security, system analysis and development of proprietary IT
solutions tailored to the specific needs of its customers. Under Mr.
Marquez’s leadership, MVM grew to become one of the largest
companies in the country, currently employing over 2,400 security
professionals worldwide.

 

The 2019 SWVA Economic Forum
will be In The Zone this year!

______________

The Small Business Zone will feature exhibitors from
Opportunity SWVA and other small business financing

and assistance services.

 

Our Technology Zone will feature exhibitors from education,
businesses and services showcasing technology in the region.

If you would like more information or are interested in
exhibiting, contact Rachel Patton at:  r.patton@swvaworks.com

Come early or catch them on your break!

mailto:r.patton@swvaworks.com


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

GET ENGAGED!
Get updates! Visit, Like & Share our

Facebook Page

HAVE A CREATIVE SOLUTION FOR SWVA?
Do you have a creative solution for SWVA?
We would love to hear it!! Opportunities to
present the best ideas for the region will be

available. Start the Conversation!

_________________________________________

For more information about Global Growth Advisors, LLC

Read more about their recent tech project,  BioIQ

https://www.globalgrowthadv.com/
https://www.globalgrowthadv.com/news


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH TOP
TOPICS AT SWVA ECONOMIC FORUM

2018 SWVA ECONOMIC FORUM DRAWS A
CROWD

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

ANNOUNCED!
The SWVA Economic Forum is pleased to announce this year’s
keynote speaker:  Cheryl Cran!

Make plans to join us on Thursday, May 17 to enjoy Cheryl’s
keynote presentation:  The Future of Work is Now! Are You
Ready?

“Cheryl Cran is on a mission—she challenges leaders to strive for higher levels of ‘leadership
mastery’ and provides tools, resources and processes to help leaders evolve, lead change and
be ready for the Future of Work Now.”

Cheryl is an award-winning international consultant, best-selling author and highly sought-after
speaker. She has worked in multiple industries, with hundreds of clients and thousands of
leaders worldwide. Her research and thought leadership on the Future of Work and Change
Leadership have been featured in CNBC, Huffington Post, Metro New York, Readers Digest,
Financial Post, Fox, Entrepreneur magazine and more. Cheryl is the founder of Evolutionary
Leadership Network, an online leadership training portal, and co-founder of Leadership Skills
for Kids, a gamified app that teaches fundamental leadership skills.

Cheryl’s philosophy and her mission is to inspire and guide evolutionary change leaders to
upgrade their operating systems to create the future workplace today. The future workplace
Cheryl envisions is one of shared leadership, innovative collaboration and where everyone is

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BCCorrVdw5o


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

HERE IS YOUR
OPPORTUNITY!

 
Southwest

Virginia
Supports

Entrepreneurs
BE PART OF THE
LAUNCH: 

We launch at the 2018
Southwest Virginia Economic Forum on May 17 with our first
cohort of fundable businesses. 

We have a great story to tell in Southwest Virginia. Tell the
world about your Southwest Virginia Opportunity, and grow
your business. 

Download our flyer for more information.

BEYOND BORDERS -
PANEL DISCUSSION

Moderated by John Smolak,
Economic Development
Director of American Electric
Power

Panelists:

Brad Hall, Vice President, American Electric Power,
Eastern KY Region

Jina Belcher, CBO, Coalfield Development, Wayne, WV,
Southern  WV

Jack Meadows, Director of Planning and Community
Development, Siler City, NC

Michael Griffith, Security Federal Savings Bank,
McMinnville, TN

consistently adding value for employees and customers.

  

~ THANK YOU~

http://www.opportunityswva.org/kiva/
http://www.opportunityswva.org/kiva/
http://www.opportunityswva.org/kiva/
http://www.opportunityswva.org/kiva/
http://www.opportunityswva.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/03/KIVA20FLYER2028129.pdf
https://www.uvawise.edu/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Breakout-Sessions-1.pdf
https://www.uvawise.edu/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Creative-Solutions-Topics.pdf


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

WORKING TOGETHER TO
CREATE AND CONNECT
The second phase of a comprehensive regional economic
development forum was held at The University of Virginia’s
College at Wise on Wednesday, Aug. 24 to allow members of
six action teams to share ways that Southwest Virginia can
grow and prosper in challenging times.

The first forum was held 104 days ago as more than 300
stakeholders from the region spent a day discussing the
region’s strengths and challenges. The action teams were
created and tasked with coming up with targets to spur the
region forward. The teams included Youth in Action, Health and
Wellness, Entrepreneurship, Business Support and Attraction,
Regional Promotions, and Agriculture and Natural Resources.

“One hundred and four days is not a very long time, yet, six
action teams comprised of over 100 people have been working
to identify opportunities, resources and strategies for moving
the region forward,” Chancellor Donna P. Henry said in her
welcome to those attending. “I believe one of the most
significant outcomes of the May 12 forum is that the region is
buzzing with excitement of what could be.”

“It is in all of our best interests to work together to move this
region forward,” Henry said. “Our collective strength will help us
maximize the impact we hope to make. “On behalf of the
College, I pledge that The University of Virginia’s College at
Wise will remain committed to working with you and partnering
with you to reinvigorate the regional economy.

Henry urged those attending to use the college as a support
system and as a way to connect people and resources. She
established a steering team to help the process.

The forum featured a panel discussion of the region’s loyal and
adaptable workforce, educational institutions, outdoor
recreational opportunities that appeal to millennials, supportive
government resources, and other attributes that appeal to
companies.

The action teams held breakout sessions to further discuss the

2016 SWVA ECONOMIC
FORUM IN REVIEW
Mary Trigiani, owner of Spada, Inc., wrapped up the forum with
some words of encouragement. In coming weeks, the region
will hear more about the distressed economy and a lack of
hope for the future, but Trigiani said Southwest Virginia would
be candid about its weaknesses and swift to talk about its
strengths.

“We are going to focus on our strengths and opportunities,” she
said. “We have to own the story. We have to write the story and
we have to tell it.”

Trigiani said the region should amplify the value of education to
youth, plan for growth while deciding how big the region wants
to be, understand what differentiates the region from other
areas and tell its own story.

At the conclusion of the session, Henry said the group must
decide what it wants to do next.

“Our goal is to continue to work with the action groups and to
connect the right pieces together,” Henry said.

PARTNERS!

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/sponsor


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

region’s assets and ways to use those positives to create a
dynamic environment for economic development.

 

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE
FORUM

2016 SWVA Economic Forum
Watch la

2016 SWVA ECONOMIC
FORUM BRINGS OVER 300
PARTICIPANTS READY
FOR ACTION
Over 300 participants attended the Southwest Virginia
Economic Forum on May 12, 2016 at the UVA-Wise
Convocation Center.  The purpose of the forum was to bring
together the numerous groups from government, industry and
education that are working on economic development initiatives
in the region to find ways to move Southwest Virginia forward. 
Participants with a passion for Southwest Virginia and its future
were informed of ongoing initiatives and asked to provide input
and new ideas.  Opportunities to engage in existing initiatives
or newly created activities were also presented.

After a morning of inspiring speakers and panelists,
participants separated into eight different breakout sessions for
lively and productive conversation. Over the course of the
afternoon, participants brainstormed ideas, prioritized and then
added detail to key action items. After the sessions, small-

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wHzQ70TRC_Y


SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise

https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/office-economic-development/swva-economic-forum/[3/26/2019 9:32:20 AM]

group facilitators reported out on the top 3-4 ideas from each
small group in a large group session.

Currently action teams are being formed and individuals will be
provided an opportunity to register for those teams.   A follow
up report out date of the action teams will be held in August at
UVa-Wise.  Six action themes of focus will be created in the
areas of Youth and Education, Health & Wellness,
Entrepreneurship, Business Support and Attraction, Regional
Marketing, Communication and Messaging, and Agriculture
and Natural Resources.

“If we haven’t already felt a sense of urgency about moving
things forward, about moving initiatives forward, working and
partnering in ways we’ve never partnered before, now is the
time.”

DIDI CALDWELL, GLOBAL LOCATION
STRATEGIES PRESENTATION

DAN MINAHAN PRESENTS THE STATE OF THE
REGION

Gateways for:
Students
Parents
Faculty & Staff
Alumni
Community
News

Press & Media
Calendar
Request Information
Emergency Preparedness
Inclement Weather
Consumer Information
Title IX
Council of Public Liberal Arts
Colleges (COPLAC)
Privacy Statement

UVa-Wise
Careers
Contact
Campus Map
Phone Directory
People Search
Sitemap
Social Media Directory

https://www.uvawise.edu/resources-students/
https://www.uvawise.edu/resources-parents/
https://www.uvawise.edu/resources-faculty-staff/
https://www.uvawise.edu/alumni/
https://www.uvawise.edu/resources-wise-community/
https://www.uvawise.edu/news/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/media-relations/
https://www.uvawise.edu/calendar
https://my.uvawise.edu/ICS/Admissions/Request_More_Information.jnz
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/emergency-preparedness/
https://www.uvawise.edu/inclement-weather-policy/
https://www.uvawise.edu/home/consumer-information/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/compliance/title-ix/
http://www.coplac.org/
http://www.coplac.org/
https://www.uvawise.edu/privacy-statement/
https://my.uvawise.edu/ICS
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/administration-services/finance-administration/human-resources/
https://www.uvawise.edu/uva-wise/contact-us/
https://www.uvawise.edu/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/UVA-campus-map.pdf
https://www.uvawise.edu/directory/
https://www.uvawise.edu/people-search/
https://www.uvawise.edu/az-index/
https://www.uvawise.edu/social-media/


*COMIC BOOK VENDORS                 *FOOD VENDORS              *COS-PLAY 

 

       *GAMES       *GREEN SCREEN PHOTOGRAPHY   *VIDEO GAME TOURNAMENT 

 

 *COMIC AND EDUCATIONAL PANELS                *MOVIES

JOIN  US  FOR  FREE  FAMILY-FRIENDLY  FUN ! ! !  

EVERY  DAY  HEROES  ART  CONTEST  &  ESSAY  CONTEST  WINNERS    

AND  2019  RUSSELL  COUNTY  OFFICER  OF  THE  YEAR    

ANNOUNCED  AT  3 :00  P .M .

RUSSELL  COUNTY  GOVERNMENT  CENTER

139  HIGHLAND  DR ,  LEBANON ,  VA  24266  

 

12 :00PM  -  6 :00  PM

CLINCH VALLEY COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. 
FAMILY CRISIS SERVICES

RCSO

LPD

HPD

Sponsored by Clinch Valley Community Action, Inc. - Family Crisis Services 

For more information, contact Rhyli Drake at 276-889-8206



Proceeds will support our work to eliminate sexual assault in Russell County. 
 

COMMUNITY CON 2019 – EVERY DAY HEROES 
Sponsored by Clinch Valley Community Action, Inc. - 

Family Crisis Services  
 

COMMUNITY CON 2019 
Saturday April 13, 2019 from 12-6pm 

Russell County Conference Center - Lebanon 
 

Join us as we celebrate our community heroes  
and the world of comic books, anime, science fiction 

and pop culture!!! 
 
Non-Profit Organizations  
Non-profit organizations are encouraged to set up a booth free of charge.   
 
Market Place Vendors   
Each vendor in the Market Area will be designated an 8X8 space. The fee for this space is $15. 
Tables and chairs will be provided. We ask that each vendor maintain a tidy space. The Market 
Area will be open throughout the event, & vendors can have space in the parking lot if needed. 
Set-up will be from 8:00-11:30 A.M. on Saturday, April 13, 2019.  
 

If you are interested in being a vendor at COMMUNITY CON 2019,  
please complete the form below and make checks payable to CVCA FCS.  

All payments must be sent to PO Box 188 North Tazewell, Virginia 24630, ATTN: FCS.  
We must receive all vendor fees by Friday, April 6, 2019. 

 
If you have any questions, please call Rhyli Drake at 276-889-8206  

or email rdrake@clinchvalleycaa.org. 
 

Business/Organization Name:__________________________________________________________  
 
Contact:____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Email______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Website and/or Facebook Page (if applicable)____________________________________________ 
 
Description of product/service: 
 
 
 

Do you need an electrical outlet?______________________________________________________ 

For food vendors, do you have a Virginia Department of Health permit?______________________ 

mailto:rdrake@clinchvalleycaa.org
mailto:rdrake@clinchvalleycaa.org








 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

 
Russell County Notice of Intent  

to  
Abandon Secondary Route 

§33.2-909 Abandonment 
 

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in regular meeting on the 1st day of April 2019, 
adopted the following: 
 

RESOLUTION:  NOTICE OF INTENT TO ABANDON A PORTION OF ROUTE 653 
FROM THE SECONDARY SYSTEM OF STATE HIGHWAYS 

 
WHEREAS, it appears to this Board that Secondary Route 653 from 0.35 mile north of Route 640 
to 0.47 mile north of Route 640 a distance of 0.12 mile, serves no public necessity and is no longer 
necessary as a part of the Secondary System of State Highways. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The Clerk of the Board is directed to post and publish 
notice of the Board's intent to abandon the aforesaid section of Route 653, pursuant to §33.2-909 
of the Code of Virginia, as amended. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
 
Recorded Vote      A Copy Teste: 
Moved By:       
Seconded By:      
Yeas:             
Nays:        Rebecca Dye, Chairperson 
 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Harry Ferguson  Carl Rhea 
At-Large  District 3  
 
Tim Lovelace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson David Eaton 
District 1 District 6 District 4 
  
Lou Ann Wallace Steve Breeding, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 2 District 5 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

    

  

 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED ROAD ABANDONMENT 

ROUTE 653:  CREEKWOOD DR. 

 

Pursuant to §33.2-909 Code of Virginia, the Board of Supervisors of Russell County will consider 
abandonment of a section of Route 653, Creekwood Dr., from 0.35 mile north of Route 640 (end 
of state maintenance) to 0.47 mile north of Route 640 (being the old river ford), a distance of 0.12 
mile(s).  Anyone wishing a public hearing be held by the Board of Supervisors prior to its 
consideration of this proposed abandonment should contact the County Administrator’s office on 
or before May 3rd, 2019 to request a public hearing. 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

137 Highland Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

276-889-8000 

 



Virginia Geographic Information Network (VGIN), VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

 
Notes

³ 0 0.04 0.08 Miles

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Polygonal Line

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.16

John.Bolling
Text Box
2.36

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.12

John.Bolling
Text Box
0.35

John.Bolling
Text Box
A

John.Bolling
Text Box
B

John.Bolling
Text Box
C

John.Bolling
Text Box
D

John.Bolling
Text Box
E

John.Bolling
Text Box
F

John.Bolling
Text Box
846

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
953

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RENUMBER

John.Bolling
Callout
ERRONEOUS LOCATION OF RTE 653 ALIGNMENT.  CORRECTED BY A-B ABANDONMENT, D-E RE-NUMBERING,  & A-C MILEAGE SPLIT/RENUMBERING

John.Bolling
Stamp

John.Bolling
Rectangle

John.Bolling
Oval

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RENUMBER

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
651

John.Bolling
VDOT logo

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
BRISTOL DISTRICTLEBANON RESIDENCY

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
RUSSELL COUNTY (083)

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
ROUTE 653 RIVER FORD ABANDONMENT

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
AND DATA CORRECTION

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
33.2-909 AbandonmentRe-numbering/Data Correction

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
Line










































































































































































































































































































































































	Aknowledgements.pdf
	Meeting:    4/1/19    6:00 PM
	Meeting:    4/1/19    6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:
	Suggested Motion:

	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 4/1/19           6:00 PM
	Meeting: 4/1/19           6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:
	Suggested Motion:

	Board Appointments.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 4/1/19      6:00 PM
	Meeting: 4/1/19      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM
	Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise.pdf
	uvawise.edu
	SWVA Economic Forum at UVa-Wise


	Clinch River Update _ StreamSweepers.pdf
	streamsweepers.org
	Clinch River Update | StreamSweepers


	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM
	Meeting: 4/1/19     6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:
	Suggested Motion:


	1iZWQ/QWNyb2JhdFdlYkNhcFRJRDEA: 
	button0: 
	button1: 

	0xP0Fjcm9iYXRXZWJDYXBUSUQzAA==: 
	button0: 
	button1: 

	cvY2xpbmNoLXJpdmVyLXVwZGF0ZS8A: 
	form1: 
	s: Search …

	button0: 
	button0_(1): 
	button0_(1)_(2): 

	05MD9BY3JvYmF0V2ViQ2FwVElEMgA=: 
	form0: 
	jazoest: 22009
	fb_dtsg: AQFCaGlFfn-b:AQHGOu4UC4lv
	href: https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/
	new_ui: true
	action: like
	iframe_referer: https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/
	r_ts: 1552397288
	ref: addtoany
	xfbml: 1
	version: v3.1
	button4: 
	jazoest_(1): 22009
	fb_dtsg_(1): AQFCaGlFfn-b:AQHGOu4UC4lv
	href_(1): https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/
	new_ui_(1): true
	action_(1): like
	iframe_referer_(1): https://streamsweepers.org/clinch-river-update/
	r_ts_(1): 1552397288
	ref_(1): addtoany
	xfbml_(1): 1
	version_(1): v3.1




